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Machine Tender Nut Bolt Interview Questions And Answers
Guide.

Question - 1:
What is the most irritating thing you've experienced about your co-workers?

Ans:
This question is designed to find out if you get along well on team, with other and whether or not you'll be a fit with the interviewer's organization. It's a trap. Think
real hard but fail to come up anything that irritated you about your co-workers. A short positive response is best.
View All Answers

Question - 2:
Would you like doing repetitive work?

Ans:
Why not, I am not only doing a repetitive work but also earning but also getting a good salary by the company As Machine Tender Nut Bolt. And second thing is that
nothing is interesting in the life till we are not interested.
View All Answers

Question - 3:
What critical component of this position As Machine Tender Nut Bolt makes the work challenging?

Ans:
Heading information: This should include job title, pay grade or range, reporting relationship (by position, not individual), hours or shifts, and the likelihood of
overtime or weekend work. 
Summary objective of the job: List the general responsibilities and descriptions of key tasks and their purpose, relationships with customers, coworkers, and others,
and the results expected of incumbent employees. 
Qualifications: State the education, experience, training, and technical skills necessary for entry into this job. 
Special demands: This should include any extraordinary conditions applicable to the job As Machine Tender Nut Bolt (for example, heavy lifting, exposure to
temperature extremes, prolonged standing, or travel). 
Job duties and responsibilities: Only two features of job responsibility are important: identifying tasks that comprise about 90 to 95 percent of the work done and
listing tasks in order of the time consumed (or, sometimes, in order of importance).
View All Answers

Question - 4:
When were you most satisfied in your job As Machine Tender Nut Bolt?

Ans:
I'm a people person. I was always happiest and most satisfied when I was interacting with community residents, making sure I was able to meet their needs and giving
them the best possible comfort in a tough situation. It was my favorite part of the job, and it showed. Part of the reason I'm interested in this job is that I know I'd have
even more interaction with the public, on an even more critical level.
View All Answers

Question - 5:
What have you learned from mistakes on this job?

Ans:
Candidates without specific examples often do not seem credible. However, the example shared should be fairly inconsequential, unintentional, and a learned lesson
should be gleaned from it. Moving ahead without group assistance while assigned to a group project meant to be collaborative is a good example.
View All Answers

Question - 6:
Why do you want to leave your current company As Machine Tender Nut Bolt?
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Ans:
Bad Answer: Complaining about or blaming their former job, boss or colleagues. Also, having no good reason.
Good answer: One that focuses on the positives about why the job they're applying for offers them better learning or career opportunities, chances for advancement,
aligns more closely to their long term goals, or is a better fit for them.
View All Answers

Question - 7:
If the company you worked for was doing something unethical or illegal, what would you do?

Ans:
Report it to the leaders within the company. True leaders understand business ethics are important to the company's longevity
View All Answers

Question - 8:
What has been your biggest professional disappointment?

Ans:
When discussing a professional disappointment, make sure to discuss a scenario you could not control. Be positive about the experience and accept personal
responsibility where applicable.
View All Answers

Question - 9:
Can you explain why you changed career paths As Machine Tender Nut Bolt?

Ans:
Don't be thrown off by this question-just take a deep breath and explain to the hiring manager why you've made the career decisions As Machine Tender Nut Bolt you
have. More importantly, give a few examples of how your past experience is transferable to the new role. This doesn't have to be a direct connection; in fact, it's often
more impressive when a candidate can make seemingly irrelevant experience seem very relevant to the role.
View All Answers

Question - 10:
Give me a specific example of a time when you had to conform to a policy with which you did not agree?

Ans:
You want to first understand why the policy was put into effect. From there, if you truly disagree with it, explain your position to your management. If they don't
change it, then you must accept their decision and continue to work or the alternative decision would be to find a new job.
View All Answers

Question - 11:
What would your previous employer say is your greatest strength?

Ans:
Be prepared for this question. If you have to sit and think about it it's going to appear as if you're not sure or that you've never identified your own value in the work
place - not good. You don't have to have a complex response. Keep it simple and honest. For example, several possibilities could be Leadership, Problem solving
ability, Initiative, Energy, Work ethic, Innovative, etc., etc.
View All Answers

Question - 12:
How do you evaluate success As Machine Tender Nut Bolt?

Ans:
I evaluate success As Machine Tender Nut Bolt in different ways. At work, it is meeting the goals set by my supervisors and my fellow workers. It is my
understanding, from talking to other employees, that the Global Guideline company is recognized for not only rewarding success but giving employees opportunity to
grow as well.
View All Answers

Question - 13:
Have you ever you have been in a position As Machine Tender Nut Bolt where you've had to fire someone? How did you feel about that experience?

Ans:
Be very thoughtful about your answer. This is a very serious matter for most companies and requires a very serious answer. You need to express that you will do it
when it is the right thing to do but you don't want to give the impression that you're callus to the process. Don't forget that firing is not the same as laying someone off
- it typically is for the direct benefit of the company.
View All Answers

Question - 14:
What position do you prefer on a team working on a project?

Ans:
Do not claim to be comfortable with a specific role if you in are in fact not comfortable with it. However, if you have no problem working in certain roles or
situations, be sure to discuss this with the interviewer.
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Question - 15:
How long do you want to work for us if we hire you?

Ans:
Here being specific is probably not the best approach. You may consider responding, "I hope a very long time." Or "As long as we're both happy with my
performance."
View All Answers

Question - 16:
Are you willing to work overtime or odd hours?

Ans:
Be completely honest. You don't want to lie to get the job if you're not going to work the hours required.
View All Answers

Question - 17:
The change in the business industry now requires you to have a new set of skills you have to learn, how do you react to that?

Ans:
First, find out which skills are the ones that you're currently lacking. Then identify what the steps would be to acquire/build those skills. Then take action to do so.
View All Answers

Question - 18:
You have a project due in one hour but a more important emergency that affects business needs to be fixed immediately, what do you do?

Ans:
Focus on the issue that impacts the business most first.
View All Answers

Question - 19:
What are you looking for in a new position As Machine Tender Nut Bolt?

Ans:
I've been honing my skills As Machine Tender Nut Bolt for a few years now and, first and foremost, I'm looking for a position where I can continue to exercise those
skills. Ideally the same things that this position has to offer. Be specific.
View All Answers

Question - 20:
What is your typical way of dealing with conflict? Give me an example?

Ans:
First, find out what the root of the problem is. Second, determine the best steps to remediation with the best possible outcome. Third, take action to put remediation
plans in place.
View All Answers

Question - 21:
How do you prioritize your work?

Ans:
Depends on the situation... I like to label certain tasks as either A B or C...A being the one that requires immediate attention, and C which are tasks that aren't urgent
but eventually need to get done... I like to focus my work As Machine Tender Nut Bolt on the things that need to get done, and done quickly... While balancing the
other work alongside our first priorities.
View All Answers

Question - 22:
What did you like least about your last (or current) job As Machine Tender Nut Bolt?

Ans:
Don't vent or focus on the negative with brutally honest answers such as "My boss was a jerk," or "The company culture was too politically correct," or "They just
weren't giving me the opportunity to take my career to the next level." Instead, keep the emphasis on the positive, even though there are sure to be things you weren't
happy about.
View All Answers

Question - 23:
What do you like to do outside of work?

Ans:
Interviewers ask personal questions in an interview to "see if candidates will fit in with the culture [and] give them the opportunity to open up and display their
personality, too,". In other words, if someone asks about your hobbies outside of work, it's totally OK to open up and share what really makes you tick. (Do keep it

Copyright © http://InterviewQuestionsAnswers.org Page 5/12

http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/_Machine-Tender-Nut-Bolt_id18810
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__What-position-do-you-prefer-on-a-team-working-on-a-project_id193_cid18810
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__How-long-do-you-want-to-work-for-us-if-we-hire-you_id163_cid18810
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__Are-you-willing-to-work-overtime-or-odd-hours_id181_cid18810
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__The-change-in-the-business-industry-now-requires-you-to-have-a-new-set-of-skills-you-have-to-learn-h_id222_cid18810
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__You-have-a-project-due-in-one-hour-but-a-more-important-emergency-that-affects-business-needs-to-be-_id217_cid18810
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__What-are-you-looking-for-in-a-new-position--_id21_cid18810
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__What-is-your-typical-way-of-dealing-with-conflict-Give-me-an-example_id225_cid18810
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__How-do-you-prioritize-your-work_id9_cid18810
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__What-did-you-like-least-about-your-last-or-current-job--_id28_cid18810
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/


Machine Tender Nut Bolt Interview Questions And Answers

Interview Questions Answers.ORG

semi-professional, though: Saying you like to have a few beers at the local hot spot on Saturday night is fine. Telling them that Monday is usually a rough day for you
because you're always hungover is not.)
View All Answers

Question - 24:
How meticulous are you with details?

Ans:
Being detailed is important for many types of job roles. Typically you want to highlight how you've done that in previous roles. Example: "Being meticulous is
important to me. In my last job, I had to count the money in the register as a cashier to make sure it matched to the receipts down to the last penny." This was to
ensure there wasn't any "wrongdoing" at the company by any of the cashiers and I was always accurate in my reports.
View All Answers

Question - 25:
What is your greatest failure As Machine Tender Nut Bolt, and what did you learn from it?

Ans:
When I was in college, I took an art class to supplement my curriculum. I didn't take it very seriously, and assumed that, compared to my Engineering classes, it
would be a walk in the park. My failing grades at midterm showed me otherwise. I'd even jeopardized my scholarship status. I knew I had to get my act together. I
spent the rest of the semester making up for it, ended up getting a decent grade in the class. I learned that no matter what I'm doing, I should strive to do it to the best
of my ability. Otherwise, it's not worth doing at all.
View All Answers

Question - 26:
What do you aspire to be?

Ans:
Discuss your aspirations for the near, immediate and long term. You want to show them you are thinking of making an impact now as well as the future.
View All Answers

Question - 27:
If you have seven white socks and nine black socks in a drawer, how many socks do you have to pull out blindly in order to ensure that you have a matching pair?

Ans:
if the first one is one color (say, white), and the second one is the other color (black), then the third one, no matter what the color, will make a matching pair.
(Sometimes you're not supposed to think that hard.)
View All Answers

Question - 28:
How do you handle conflicts with people you supervise?

Ans:
At first place, you try to avoid conflicts if you can. But once it happens and there's no way to avoid it, you try to understand the point of view of the other person and
find the solution good for everyone. But you always keep the authority of your position.
View All Answers

Question - 29:
Describe your academic achievements?

Ans:
Think of a time where you really stood out and shined within college. It could be a leadership role in a project, it could be your great grades that demonstrate your
intelligence and discipline, it could be the fact that you double majored. Where have you shined?
View All Answers

Question - 30:
How well do you know this industry?

Ans:
Two things businesses need to pay attention to in their industries are what their competition is doing and the customers. You may not always agree with your
competitors but it is important to be aware of what changes they are making. Very well. I have been in the industry for over 6 years.
View All Answers

Question - 31:
How would your former employer describe you?

Ans:
In all likelihood, the interviewer will actually speak with your former employer so honesty is key. Answer as confidently and positively as possible and list all of the
positive things your past employer would recognize about you. Do not make the mistake of simply saying you are responsible, organized, and dependable. Instead,
include traits that are directly related to your work as a medical assistant, such as the ability to handle stressful situations and difficult patients, the way you kept
meticulous records, and more.
View All Answers

Copyright © http://InterviewQuestionsAnswers.org Page 6/12

http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/_Machine-Tender-Nut-Bolt_id18810
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__What-do-you-like-to-do-outside-of-work_id80_cid18810
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__How-meticulous-are-you-with-details_id281_cid18810
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__What-is-your-greatest-failure---and-what-did-you-learn-from-it_id84_cid18810
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__What-do-you-aspire-to-be_id241_cid18810
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__If-you-have-seven-white-socks-and-nine-black-socks-in-a-drawer-how-many-socks-do-you-have-to-pull-ou_id69_cid18810
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__How-do-you-handle-conflicts-with-people-you-supervise_id58_cid18810
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__Describe-your-academic-achievements_id275_cid18810
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__How-well-do-you-know-this-industry_id63_cid18810
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__How-would-your-former-employer-describe-you_id67_cid18810
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/


Machine Tender Nut Bolt Interview Questions And Answers

Interview Questions Answers.ORG

Question - 32:
What can you tell me about team work as part of the job As Machine Tender Nut Bolt?

Ans:
There is usually a team of staff nurses working in cooperation with each other.  A team of nurses has to get along well and coordinate their actions, usually by
dividing their responsibilities into sectors or specific activities. They help each other perform tasks requiring more than one person.
View All Answers

Question - 33:
Do you like being around people?

Ans:
People skills are a necessity for medical assistants. When answering this question, be sure to show that you enjoy interacting and working with others and that you
also derive great enjoyment from helping others. This will show that you are a team player and that you would be a valuable team member As Machine Tender Nut
Bolt.
View All Answers

Question - 34:
What other companies are you interviewing with?

Ans:
Companies ask this for a number of reasons, from wanting to see what the competition is for you to sniffing out whether you're serious about the industry. "Often the
best approach is to mention that you are exploring a number of other similar options in the company's industry,".  It can be helpful to mention that a common
characteristic of all the jobs you are applying to is the opportunity to apply some critical abilities and skills that you possess. For example, you might say 'I am
applying for several positions with IT consulting firms where I can analyze client needs and translate them to development teams in order to find solutions to
technology problems.'
View All Answers

Question - 35:
How important is the vision of the company to you?

Ans:
It should be very important if you want a long standing career. Remember, you're investing your time, energy and earnings potential into a company so you want to
make sure it's a sustainably successful company that will grow with you over the long haul.
View All Answers

Question - 36:
What qualities do you believe are important to have as a manager?

Ans:
Great managers tend to empower their employees to be successful through strong coaching. They understand how to manage relationships - this is commonly referred
to emotional intelligence. They have to be able to handle both client and staff situations that require them to be calm under pressure to clearly think of solutions to
complex problems. Most importantly they must be able to articulate the vision to the team and inspire them to work together to collectively achieve that goal
View All Answers

Question - 37:
Describe your work style?

Ans:
Describe the positive aspects of your work style if possible, including: work ethic, attention to detail, interpersonal skills, skill sets (analytical or otherwise),
leadership abilities, communication skills.
View All Answers

Question - 38:
Who are your role models? Why?

Ans:
If possible, cite role models you're truly passionate about - passion is contagious and will show you're being genuine. If the role model is in the same or similar
industry as the company in an executive level position, even better.
View All Answers

Question - 39:
Why should I hire you As Machine Tender Nut Bolt?

Ans:
To close the deal on a job offer, you MUST be prepared with a concise summary of the top reasons to choose you. Even if your interviewer doesn't ask one of these
question in so many words, you should have an answer prepared and be looking for ways to communicate your top reasons throughout the interview process.
View All Answers

Question - 40:
What is your perception of taking on risk?
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Ans:
You answer depends on the type of company you're interviewing for. If it's a start up, you need to be much more open to taking on risk. If it's a more established
company, calculated risks to increase / improve the business or minimal risks would typically be more in line.
View All Answers

Question - 41:
What are three positive characteristics you wish you had?

Ans:
The key here is to be honest about your wish list but then to describe how you plan on developing or growing those characteristics so that it becomes a reality. For
example, I wish I had a stronger work ethic and I am reading a book right now about how to instill a better discipline around getting work done efficiently.
View All Answers

Question - 42:
What differentiates you from the competition?

Ans:
Think about what you bring to the table that you truly believe is unique - the easiest way to do is to think of your own personal stories that demonstrate your work
ethic, skills, and dedication. Most people have some or all of those skills, but the unique stories are what make people stand out in interviews.
View All Answers

Question - 43:
What's been your biggest success to date?

Ans:
Talk about a story / experience about how you achieved success and be sure to share details on the results and outcome. Have it highlight a strong characteristic such
as leadership, work ethic and so forth.
View All Answers

Question - 44:
Do you work well on a team? How would you define teamwork?

Ans:
I would define team work as getting the job done As Machine Tender Nut Bolt whether that means if I have to do more then the guy next to me as long as the work
gets finished.
View All Answers

Question - 45:
Describe a typical work week for this position As Machine Tender Nut Bolt?

Ans:
Interviewers expect a candidate for employment to discuss what they do while they are working in detail. Before you answer, consider the position As Machine
Tender Nut Bolt you are applying for and how your current or past positions relate to it. The more you can connect your past experience with the job opening, the
more successful you will be at answering the questions.
View All Answers

Question - 46:
How do you handle stressful situations?

Ans:
By remaining calm, weighing out all my options and executing a plan to get the situation resolve .
View All Answers

Question - 47:
What do you think is your greatest weakness?

Ans:
Don't say anything that could eliminate you from consideration for the job. For instance, "I'm slow in adapting to change" is not a wise answer, since change is par for
the course in most work environments. Avoid calling attention to any weakness that's one of the critical qualities the hiring manager is looking for. And don't try the
old "I'm a workaholic," or "I'm a perfectionist.
View All Answers

Question - 48:
Give an example of a time you successfully worked As Machine Tender Nut Bolt on a team?

Ans:
On the whole I prefer to stick to doing what I'm told rather than setting myself up to fail by doing things off my own bat. But there was this one time when I
suggested to my boss at the pizza parlor that she try offering an 'all you can eat' deal to students to boost trade on Mondays. She thought it was an interesting idea but
nothing ever came of it.
View All Answers
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Question - 49:
How do you act when you encounter competition?

Ans:
This question is designed to see if you can rise the occasion. You want to discuss how you are the type to battle competition strongly and then you need to cite an
example if possible of your past work experience where you were able to do so.
View All Answers

Question - 50:
What's a time you exercised leadership?

Ans:
Depending on what's more important for the the role, you'll want to choose an example that showcases your project management skills (spearheading a project from
end to end, juggling multiple moving parts) or one that shows your ability to confidently and effectively rally a team. And remember: "The best stories include
enough detail to be believable and memorable,". Show how you were a leader in this situation and how it represents your overall leadership experience and potential.
View All Answers

Question - 51:
Do you have any questions for me?

Ans:
Good interview questions to ask interviewers at the end of the job interview include questions on the company growth or expansion, questions on personal
development and training and questions on company values, staff retention and company achievements.
View All Answers

Question - 52:
What features of your previous jobs have you disliked?

Ans:
It's easy to talk about what you liked about your job in an interview, but you need to be careful when responding to questions about the downsides of your last
position. When you're asked at a job interview about what you didn't like about your previous job, try not to be too negative. You don't want the interviewer to think
that you'll speak negatively about this job or the company should you eventually decide to move on after they have hired you.
View All Answers

Question - 53:
How do you plan to go by an example for your subordinates?

Ans:
Sticking to the rules by yourself, working hard and not mind participating on basic tasks is a good answer.
View All Answers

Question - 54:
Where do you see yourself professionally five years from now As Machine Tender Nut Bolt?

Ans:
Demonstrate both loyalty and ambition in the answer to this question. After sharing your personal ambition, it may be a good time to ask the interviewer if your
ambitions match those of the company.
View All Answers

Question - 55:
What would your first 30, 60, or 90 days look like in this role As Machine Tender Nut Bolt?

Ans:
Start by explaining what you'd need to do to get ramped up. What information would you need? What parts of the company would you need to familiarize yourself
with? What other employees would you want to sit down with? Next, choose a couple of areas where you think you can make meaningful contributions right away.
(e.g., "I think a great starter project would be diving into your email marketing campaigns and setting up a tracking system for them.") Sure, if you get the job, you (or
your new employer) might decide there's a better starting place, but having an answer prepared will show the interviewer where you can add immediate impact-and
that you're excited to get started.
View All Answers

Question - 56:
Describe to me the position As Machine Tender Nut Bolt you're applying for?

Ans:
This is a "homework" question, too, but it also gives some clues as to the perspective the person brings to the table. The best preparation you can do is to read the job
description and repeat it to yourself in your own words so that you can do this smoothly at the interview.
View All Answers

Question - 57:
What do you know about the company?

Ans:
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Any candidate can read and regurgitate the company's "About" page. So, when interviewers ask this, they aren't necessarily trying to gauge whether you understand
the mission-they want to know whether you care about it. Start with one line that shows you understand the company's goals, using a couple key words and phrases
from the website, but then go on to make it personal. Say, "I'm personally drawn to this mission because..." or "I really believe in this approach because..." and share a
personal example or two.
View All Answers

Question - 58:
Explain an occasion when you had to adapt in the face of a difficult situation?

Ans:
One of the most useful interview tactics is to remain positive about your work and achievements. This question lets the candidate draw on their own personal history
to show how they have been positive and successful in the face of difficulties. Choose a specific occasion to describe, rather than dealing with generic platitudes.
View All Answers

Question - 59:
Do you have any question regarding this job As Machine Tender Nut Bolt?

Ans:
Never ask Salary, perks, leave, place of posting, etc. regarded questions. Try to ask more about the company to show how early you can make a contribution to your
organization like. "Sir, with your kind permission I would like to know more about induction and developmental programs?" OR Sir, I would like to have my
feedback, so that I can analyze and improve my strengths and rectify my shortcomings.
View All Answers

Question - 60:
How do you keep each member of the team involved and motivated?

Ans:
Many managers mistakenly think that money is the prime motivator for their employees. However, according to surveys by several different companies, money is
consistently ranked five or lower by most employees. So if money is not the best way to motivate your team, what is?
Employees' three most important issues according to employees are:
* Respect
* A sense of accomplishment
* Recognition
View All Answers

Question - 61:
What is your desired salary As Machine Tender Nut Bolt?

Ans:
Bad Answer:  Candidates who are unable to answer the question, or give an answer that is far above market. Shows that they have not done research on the market
rate, or have unreasonable expectations.
Good answer: A number or range that falls within the market rate and matches their level of mastery of skills required to do the job.
View All Answers

Question - 62:
Why do you want to work As Machine Tender Nut Bolt for this organisation?

Ans:
Being unfamiliar with the organisation will spoil your chances with 75% of interviewers, according to one survey, so take this chance to show you have done your
preparation and know the company inside and out. You will now have the chance to demonstrate that you've done your research, so reply mentioning all the positive
things you have found out about the organisation and its sector etc. This means you'll have an enjoyable work environment and stability of employment etc -
everything that brings out the best in you.
View All Answers

Question - 63:
What kind of salary do you need As Machine Tender Nut Bolt?

Ans:
This is a loaded question and a nasty little game that you will probably lose if you answer first. So, do not answer it. Instead, say something like, that's a tough
question. Can you tell me the range for this position? In most cases, the interviewer, taken off guard, will tell you. If not, say that it can depend on the details of the
job. Then give a wide range.
View All Answers

Question - 64:
How have you changed in the last five years?

Ans:
All in a nutshell. But I think I've attained a level of personal comfort in many ways and although I will change even more in the next 5-6 years I'm content with the
past 6 and what has come of them.
View All Answers

Question - 65:
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Are you planning to continue your studies and training As Machine Tender Nut Bolt?

Ans:
If asked about plans for continued education, companies typically look for applicants to tie independent goals with the aims of the employer. Interviewers consistently
want to see motivation to learn and improve. Continuing education shows such desires, especially when potentials display interests in academia potentially benefiting
the company. 
Answering in terms of "I plan on continuing my studies in the technology field," when offered a question from a technology firm makes sense. Tailor answers about
continued studies specific to desired job fields. Show interest in the industry and a desire to work long-term in said industry. Keep answers short and to the point,
avoiding diatribes causing candidates to appear insincere.
View All Answers

Question - 66:
What are your salary expectations As Machine Tender Nut Bolt?

Ans:
This question is like a loaded gun, tricky and dangerous if you're not sure what you are doing. It's not uncommon for people to end up talking salary before really
selling their skills, but knowledge is power as this is a negotiation after all. Again, this is an area where doing your research will be helpful as you will have an
understanding of average salary.
One approach is asking the interviewer about the salary range, but to avoid the question entirely, you can respond that money isn't a key factor and you're goal is to
advance in your career. However, if you have a minimum figure in mind and you believe you're able to get it, you may find it worth trying.
View All Answers
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